ROCKY MOUNTAIN GEO-ENGINEERING €O,

WELL SITE GECLOGY — MUD LOGGING

2450 INDUSTRIAL BLVD PHONE 243-3044 GRAND JUNCTION, COLORADO B1505

February 13, 1989

Mr. Terry J. Cammon
DIVERSIFIED OPERATING CORP.
1600 Stout Street #1900
Denver, CO 80202

Dear Mr. Cammon:

Enclosed are the final logs on your Enchantment 36-15 well, located
in Section 36, T16N, R7W of McKinley County, New Mexico.

We appreciated the opportunity to serve you. We apologize for not
being able to provide a bit record or mud record information as it
was not made availabile to the mud logger. If we can be of any fur-
ther assistance in the final evaluation of zones encountered, please
feel free to contact us.

We are looking forward to working with you again in the near future.
We thank you, again.

Sincerely, .

Andy Kelley
President

AWK/wa

ENC: 3 Final Logs
XXC: E. Kerr, PH Resources, Inc. Denver CO - 2 Final Logs
P. Hegarty, Merrion 0&G, Farmington, NM 3 Final Logs
New Mexico 0il Conservation Div., Aztec, NM - 1 Final Log
D. Eckerty, Santa Fe Energy Oper., Midland, TX 4 Final Logs
R. Wiebe, Golden Bear c/o Hills, Renaut, Homen; Fresno, CA 93704



